

CURRICULUM VITAE (CV)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name : Joy Pranata Ginting
Date of birth : June 14, 2000
Adress : Gurubenua, Kecamatan Munthe, Kab. Karo, Sumatera Utara
Domicile : Jl. Bendi Besar No.1, Peninggaran, Kec. Kebayoran Utara, Jakarta Selatan
Gender : Male
Email : jpg1810313011@gmail.com
Mobile : 0895332060697



PROFILE

I'm Joy Pranata Ginting, a graduate of Naval Engineering, from Pembangunan Nasional, Jakarta. Graduated with a 3.51 GPA, proficient in using Microsoft Office tools and design applications such as Autocad. I have good team communication, have some experience in organization as chairman or committee to achieve work/event targets.

EDUCATION

2018 - 2022

Applied Bachelor Degree of Naval Architecture

University Of Pembangunan National Veteran Jakarta

- Field of Study : Engineering , Naval Architecture
- GPA : 3.51 of 4.00
- Thesis : “Designing A Route to Speed Up The Evacuation Process and Safety of Passengers On The Ship NusaPutra ex Santa Marina”

2015 - 2018

SMA N 2 Kabanjahe

- Field of Study : MIPA

WORK EXPERIENCES

October 2022 – Now

Admin Tender Technical

PT. Sumatra Wahana Perkasa, *A Seven Offshore Company*, 16th -18th Perwata Tower , Jl Pluit Selatan Kav. 1 , Jakarta 14440

February 2021 – March 2021

Internship

PT. Yasa Wahana Tirta Samudra - Semarang, March 2021-April 2021

Hull Construction and Maintenance

Topic of Internship Discussion: Construction and Maintenance of Hull, Authorized by SAMUDRA SHIPYARD / PT. Yasa Wahana Tirta Samudra with a certificate of student proficiency score: 85

- Help lecturers teach students related to the subjects being taught

ORGANIZATIONS

2018 - 2022	Staff Naval Engineering Student Association UPN Veteran Jakarta
Jan 2020 – Jan 2021	Head Of Youth And Sports Naval Engineering Student Association UPN Veteran Jakarta
July 2019 – Oct 2021	Comittee ABDIMAS Program, Community Partnership Program (PKM) UPN Veteran Jakarta
Jan 2020 – Jan 2021	Staff of Creation, Art, and Sports Directory Student Excecutive Board of UPN Veteran Jakarta
Oct 2020 – Nov 2020	Deputy Chief Excecutive Sportavest UPN Veteran Jakarta
December 2019	Head of Student Creativity Program UPN Veteran Jakarta, Topic : Portable device save energy door and window to electrical energy - Innovation in utilizing waste energy from door and window movement.
July 2021	Staff UPN Veteran Jakarta, Topic : Electrical energy storage from door and window movement using Piezoelectric

SKILLS & COMPETENCES

1. Microsoft Office
I am proficiency to use Microsoft word, excel, and powerpoint. and usually use the application for my report, project, etc.
2. AutoCAD
I am able to design general arrangement container ship, ship construction. 2D (Intermediete Level)
3. Leadership
I am able to organize people and manage time, to achieve my project completed on schedule
4. Team Work
I am able and enjoy to work by team easily
5. Communication
I am able to negotiate, influence and socialize

CERTIFICATION

Aunzel Consulting Marine HSE Awareness	07/11/2020-Present
No. Sertifikasi :083/TR-MAR-HSE/XI/2020	
PT. Bangun Insan Trengginas - Certificate Of Completion	22/02/2023-Present
Pelatihan Perhitungan dan Verifikasi TKDN untuk Penyedia Barang dan Jasa	